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POST OFFICE BOX 420 MIDDLETOWN, PENNSYLVANIA 17057 TELEPHONE 717.044.4040

QOctaber 10, 1975

Mr. J. P. 0'Reilly, Director
Directorate of Regulatory

=\ (A S (
Region [ \%D'U ‘ s
€21 Park Avenue M;
King of Prussia, Pa., 19405

QO~erating Lic2nse OPR-SO
Qocket 50-289

Subject: Abrormal Occurrenca Ho. AQ 75-35
Dear Mr. 0'Refily:

This telegram is to confirm the conversation between Mr. Lee Spessard

(Region 1-N72C) and Mr. J.J. Colitz (TMI-Unit 1 Superintendent) at 1600
hours on COctober 10, 1975.

The following resort is sutmitted in accordance with paragraph 6.7.2.a.1
(page 6-11) of the Technical Specifications.

On October 10, 1975, the boric acid mix tank was designated as the tank
to meet Tech. Spec. 3.2.2 requirements. Khen an attempt was made to
transfer Soric acid from the boric acid mix tank to 2 recleimed boric
acid tank, it was found that flow could not be established.

Immediate investication revealed an obstruction in the tank cutlet lire.
The line was cleared and the flow path from the boric acid mix tank to
the boric acid mix tank pumps was verified, thus restering the tank to
operable status.

The heat trace on the asscciated lines was checked and the temparature
was found to be satisfactory.

A reclaimed boric acid tank will be designated as the tank to meet the
recuireronts of Tech Spec. 3.2.2 and the cause for the abstructicn will
be fnvestigated.

Very truly yours,

;.
0 9 et

. Ji Colitz”
Unit 1 Surerintendent
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